Official Texas Historical Building Marker
Harrison County (Order #4921) - 8/2/77 -
505 E. Rusk St., Marshall
HAGERTY-HARRIS HOUSE

TEXAS & PACIFIC RAILROAD SHOP
CRAYTSMEN BUILT THIS RESIDENCE
OF HANDPRESSED BRICKS IN 1889 FOR
WILLIAM P, HAGERTY (1844-1906), PERSONAL
ENGINEER OF T. & P. PRESIDENT GEORGE
J. GOULD. STENCILED CANVAS CEILINGS
DECORATE SOME ROOMS. HAGERTY, WHO
FLED HIS NATIVE IRELAND AS A REBEL,
MARRIED MOLLIE ALLBRIGHT (d. 1907) AND
HAD FIVE CHILDREN. THE HOUSE WAS
BADLY DETERIORATED IN 1972 WHEN
IT WAS PURCHASED AND RESTORED BY
THE FAMILIES OF DR. JAMES H. HARkIS
AND HIS SON DR. RUSH C. HARRIS.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK - 1977
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APPLICATION FORM FOR OFFICIAL TEXAS HISTORICAL MARKER
(Revised 1974)

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION E @ E n w E
P. O. Box 12276, Austin, Texas 78711 :
Harrison November 22, 1976 ADFEC 03 1976
County Date

1 Hagerty-Harris House TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Title of marker -

2. same
Name of building, cemetery, public square, park, etc., where marker is to be placed.
3 505 East Rusk Street

Marker site (street address or highway number)

4. Marshall, Texas

City or nearest city. If marker is to be placed on a highway or in a small community, you must briefly explain_how to get there
from nearest town shown on a Texas Highway Department road map. For example, “Marker will be in Bastrop Beach, which is 6
miles southeast of Angleton on FM 523.”

Distance (miles, yards, feet) and direction (north, south, east, west) of subject from marker site. For example, “Subject is ¥ mile
southwest of marker site.”

6. Dr. and Mrs. Rush C. Harris 505 East Rusk Street Marshall, Texas
Owner of marker site Address City

7 sa,me
Sponsor of marker Address City

8 WM., 270¢ 2ibuon na SR Mo Pfnedo dyran
County chairman Address & City
“I have reviewed the narrative for this marker and attest to its accuracy.”

9. Dr. Rush C. Harris 505 East Rusk Street Marshall, Texas
Person to whom marker is to shipped Street Address City

Note: If marker is to be placed on a highway right-of-way, it will automatically be shipped to your district highway engineer.

10. Brick
Surface to which marker will be attached (i.e., wood, brick, stucco over stone) if not on post.

ORDER FORM

Please consult the marker catalog for specifications of the markers, paperweights, and signs available. Check the
items desired below. Then mail this application and narrative history, together with a check made payable to the
Texas Historical Foundation, to the address above. No applications will be accepted unless payment is included.

HISTORICAL MARKERS

[ 27" x 42" subject marker with post [ 16” x 12" building marker with post ... e e A $150
[J 27" x 42" subject marker without post M 16" x 12" building marker without post ... ... . $125
0O 18" x 28" subject marker with post [ 16" x 12" building plaque only e $75
{d 18" x 28" subject marker without post . O 14" medallion only (for replacement purposes) .. ... $ 50

[J 16" x 12" grave marker (comes with mounting bar) . .. $125

MARKER REPLICA PAPERWEIGHT
This item should be ordered at the same time marker is ordered. Indicate quantity desired. Allow six months from
completion of marker for receipt of paperweight.
0.3"” x 4" plastic paperweight with replica of marker inside $ 50

SCOTCHLITE HIGHWAY DIRECTIONAL SIGNS

Please indicate quantity desired. 18" x 22" Historical Route sign (in black-and-white only) . $ 50
24" x 24" Histor.ical Markers In City sign $50 3 with arrow pointing straight ahead
O black-and-white (for farm-to-market roads, state and U.S. high- . .
ways) O with arrow pointing left
{3 green-and-white (for interstate highways) {7 with arrow pointing right
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HAGERTY-HARRIS HOUSE

By Mrs. James K. Abney

By 1971, the beautiful and historic Hagerty House at 505 East Rusk Street
in Marshall was endangered by neglect and decay arising from a long period of
vacancy. It was fast approaching the deplorable fate of other landmark struc-
tures in the city which one by one had fallen to rack and ruin or had been
razed in the name of progress,l including Wyalucing, the Missouri capitol, the
Missouri governor's mansion and others which have disappeared from the Marshall
scene. City officials were being pressured to condemn the house, and one irate
neighbor, protesting the derelict condition of the house, demanded that they
"Tear down the old haunted house before it falls down,.”

Today, the walls of the Hagerty Homestead stand strong and proud, beauti-~
fully preserved and faithfully restored. Credit for this happy change goes to
Dr. and Mrs. James H. Harris, who bought the property in 1972, launching a
four-year restoration project, and to Dr. and Mrs. Rush Crewes Harris, who are
completing the project and whose family once again are filling the beautiful
old rooms with love, laughter and m.usic.2 Special appreciation is due Gary
Hume, who recognized the worth of the property for preservation and restoration
and who encouraged the Harris families, father and son, to undertake the pro-
ject.3

The Hagerty House was built in 1889 by Thomas Higgins and craftsmen from

the Texas and Pacific railroad shops for William P. Hagerty (18L4-1906), personal

friend and private locomotive engineer for George J. Gould, railroad magnate



and early T&P president.” During his active service, Hagerty was always on
call as engineer for Gould's private railroad car any time he, his family
and T&P Vice President Thorne came into the South and Southwest.

The Hagerty-Harris House is situated on a 120 x 130 foot lot, on a por=-
tion of the original land grant to Peter Jhetstone, founder of Marshall, by
Anson Jones, president of the Republic of Texas, and sold by Whetstone to
Elizabeth Buress on 4pril 2, 18)43-7 Elizabeth Buress developed the first
residential addition to Marshall outside the original 6l-block townsite.

The historic old house was built during the height of Marshall's rail-
road boom and at the peak of the railroad car building program at the Texas and
Pacific shops, at the point of Marshall's transition from a cotton to an in-
dustrial economye. Additional historic significance attaches to the house be-
cause it is the city's first solid brick dwelling, built in the city's first
exclusive residential addition, and it also was the first home to be totally
wired for electric lighting.

William P. Hagerty's personal story reads like a Hollywood movie script.
Will Hagerty was born in Enisthymon, County Clare, Ireland, of noble lineage
and in a 700-year-old manor house believed still to be extantjy.At 18 years of
age, the young man became a zealous member of the Roman Catholic Church. He
was a strong and dynamic natural leader. during a period of famine and British
oppression, young Hagerty secretly organized other hot blooded youths in the
couhty and began raising an army to free the Irish people from their ties to
Englande For this activity a charge of rebellion was lodged against him,

punishable by death, and it became necessary for him to flee his home. His



family hastily readied him for escape by supplying him with food and a con-
siderable amount of money. The young man evaded British soldiers seeking to
apprehend him by sheltering with sympathetic farmers during the day and
travelling toward the coast by night. He made a successful escape by embark-
ing on a ship bound for New York under cover of darkness.lO

Arriving in the United States in 1862, young Will Hagerty journeyed from
New York to Philadelphia to make his home with relatives already established

in that city. In 186L he became a reporter for the Philadelphia Record, a

connection which led to a long friendship with the newspaper's publisher, John
O'Dwyer. Vhile working on the Record, Hagerty became enamored by the T&P
Railroad's "help wanted" advertising in the newspaper. The ads promised travel
and adventure, excitement and high opportunity, in a new field. Hagerty signed
on with the railroad and trained as an engineer. He moved to Marshall in 1876
and there met and married Mollie Allbright. The couple belonged to the con-
gregation of the Roman Catholic Church in Marshall, St. Joseph's, and were ac-

tive members in the religious, social and educational life of the church.ll

Will and Mollie Hagerty, as the parents of five children and as devout
church members, wished their home to be near the parochial school located ad-
jacent to St. Joseph's, for which earlier in 1889 Father Lewis Granger had
ourchased land near the school. The transaction was handled by amory Starr,
son of James Harper Starr, for whom Starr County was named. Only a few days
after this transaction, Father Granger, representing the church, sold the
120 x 130 foot on which the Hagerty House is located, on the south side of

the block, to his friends Mollie and William Hagerty. This transaction oc-



curred August 10, 1889, and is recorded in Harrison County Deed Records,

Vol. 2L, page 553, and in Vol. 2, page 368. According to Joe Hagerty, son

of the builder, Hagerty began construction almost immediately, and the fam-
ily moved into the new home a few days before Christmas. No other house had
been built on the location prior to construction of the Hagerty House. No
expense was spared, as the owner was independently well-to-do and not dependent
on his income as a railroad engineer.

The house was built of handpressed brick, and its symetrical Georgian
style of architecture was unique in Marshall at the time,12 as was the petti-
coat walkway at streetside. A carriage dismount stone carrying the Hagerty
name was placed at curbside. Hagerty built his house to be lived in and en-
joyed, and it was quite modern for its day. Its one small fireplace was per-

E}-T haps the only coal-burning fireplace in Marshall. Located in the east parlor,
this fireplace was faced in metal, of Irish design, and is considered to be
quite rare. Heat was provided the other rooms in the house by pot bellied
coal-burning stoves.

The lower floor was entered through a centrally located stairwell hail
flanked by twin parlors, each handsomely decorated with walnut woodwork and
shutters. Sliding pocket doors separated the east parlor from the dining
room behind it and the west parlor from the downstairs master bedroom. A fam-
ily breakfast room separated the dining room and downstairs bedroom with sets
of sliding doors. The kitchen was located back of the breakfast room. A&
small tathroom was on the north side of the bedroom.

The ceilings in the downstairs parlors and entrance foyer were decoarated

with beautifully stencilled canvas., Upstairs, the bedrooms were separated



by the stairwell wall.

Tragedy struck the Hagerty household in 1906, when William P. hagerty
was killed in a train accident while en route to New Orleans. Mollie Hagerty
died a year later. Both died intestate. From 1907 until Dr. and Mrs. James
H. Harris bought the house in 1972, title to it remained in the names of Wil-
liam and Mollie Hagerty's children. Attached exhibits reflect the long series
of guardianships and other legal devices made necessary by the fact the parents
had died without wills. Only two of the children, Mrs. Junius Furrh and Jo-
seph Hagerty, are living today.

The once elegant 0ld landmark was vacated in 1967 and for several years
was in a rapidly decaying condition, overgrown with ivy, open tb the elements
and the habitat of nesting pigeons.

Dr. James and Mrs. Romelle Harris bought the house and lot on October 26,
1972, from Joseph T. Hagerty, son of the builder. This transaction is recorded
in Vol. 716, page 85, Deed Records of Harrison County, Texas. The Harris couple
began their four-year restoration program almost immediately.lh On February 25,
197, James and Romelle Harris deeded the property to their son and his wife,
Dr. Rush C. Harris (19~ ) and Susan Daigle Harris (1945- Yo This trans-
action is recorded in Vol. 713, page 76, File 118 7H, Deed Records of Harrison
County, Texas.

The outer facade of the dwelling remains unchanged since its restoration,
with the exception that the small entrarice cover has not been duplicated at
this time. The exterior brickwork was repaired, after a heavy growth of ivy

was removed, by Perry Braden, a black brick mason who has worked on the restora-



tion of several Jefferson homes and was the brick mason for the Murrah=lartin
House in Marshall,

Contract for the restoration work was awarded to H. R. Bergstrom of Mar-
shall, who also was the contractor for Marshall's new $6,000,000 hospital, and
to We Co Gilmer of Shreveport, Louisiana, a member of the architectural firm
of Annan, Gilmer and Jackson, who served as consulting architect.

The original character of the house has been retained. The reconditioned
old coal-burning fireplace required many hours of scraping and scrubbing, but
its finished appearance made every hour worthwhile. The handsome original shut-
ters have been beautifully repaired, and painstaking care was given to cleaning
securing the original stencilled canvas ceilings on the lower floor. The
kitchen and bathrooms have been modernized for convenient family living, but
all the wainscoting, floors, woodwork, doors, stained glass and other features
have been preserved.

Today the house is sturdy, functional and beautiful, serving as the home
for Dr. and Mrs. Rush C. Harris. Dr. Harris returned to his hometown to prac=-
tice medicine after a term of Army service during which he was on the medical
staff at the United States Military Academy. Mrs. Earris is an interior dec-
orator whose taste is reflected in the furnishings. The concern and interest
shown by the two Harris couples in restoring the Hagerty House have been an
inspiration to other young couples interested in buying older homes in Marshall.

0f the example which the Hagerty-Harris House restoration has provided,
Max *ale, chairman of the Harrison County Historical Commission and president

of the Harrison County Historical Society, was quoted in the Marshall News




Messenger as saying: "We've turned the corner. Instead of knocking down these
old places, we've started to restore and preserve them. The Harrises have made
a tremendous contribution to conservation and preservation through the work
they have done on the 0ld Hagerty Homestead."

The Hagerty-Harris House was opened, while the restoration work was in
mid-progress, for the Harrison County Conservation Society's Stagecoach Days
Tour of Historic Homes in 1975, and Dr. and Mrs. Rush C. Harris opened their
restored home to the Marshall Council of Women for a meeting November 11, 1976,
on preservation and restoration.

Dr. James He Harris and his wife are eloquent advocates of historic preser=-
vation by deed as well as word. A prominent pediatrician, Dr. Harris is a past
president of the Marshall school board and organized and conducted the first
mass polio vaccination program in Texas, the second in the nation. He has
served as president of the Harrison County Medical Association and is the im-
mediate past vice president and program chairman of the Harrison County Historical
Society. He bs an active member of the Harrison County Historical Commission.
Dr. and Mrs., Harris own and live in a restored 1867 home, popularly known as
The Doctor's House, and, in addition to the Haggerty-KEarris House, have recently
bought and are restoring the Womack House, built at the turn of the century.

Landmark status for the Hagerty-House is sought both for the fact of its
historic significance as the first solid brick house in Marshall, of particularly
elegant design, and for the faithful and professional care with which it has

been restored.
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FOOTNOTES
See Exhibit A, attached.
See Exhibit B, ticket for Stagecoach Days '75 Historic Homes Tour.

In the sumer of 1972, Gary Hume, then director for the Texas program of

the National Register of Historic Places, accompanied by a survey team from
the Texas State Historical Survey Committee, now the Texas Historical Com-
mission, came to Marshall to survey and photograph historic homes and other
structures eligible for preservation and restoration. The Hagerty House was
not on Hume's advance list, but in riding around the city he discovered the
vine-covered house in its decadent state. Dr. Harris previously had shown
an interest in the house. Hume encouraged him to buy the property, deeming
it worthy of restoration.

Family papers in the possession of Joseph Hagerty.

The same railroad car that is in Jefferson today. See Ixhibit C for picture
of train sent to Hagerty by Helen Miller Gould.

Letters of appreciation from Helen Miller Gould attached.
Deed records of Harrison County.
Hagerty file in the archives of the Harrison County Historical Museum.

The family manor house was standing in 1958 when relatives visited Ireland,
according to an interview in 1975 with Joseph Hagerty.

According to Joseph Hagerty, O'Dwyer published a booklet on the story of
the Hagerty family and William Hagerty's escape from Ireland. The booklet
has long been out of print, and the only copy known to exist is in the
possession of a relative in California.
Family records.

Most homes in Marshall during the late 1880s were of frame construction.
Lumber was in plentiful supply, and the more popular style of the period
was the more ornate, gingerbread Victorian style.

See photographs in the A series attached.

See exhibit A-2, the Marshall News Messenger, August 26, 1973.




RIBLIOGRAPHY

Abstract index pages for the Hagerty House

Archival material in Hagerty file at Harrison County Historical Museum
Deed Records of Harrison County

Gary Hume's visit to Marshall, Inte:view , summer of 1972

Jeseph Hagerty , Interview, June, 1975

Ma” rshall News Messenger, Aug. 26, 1973

Photographs:
Series A,B, and C



Texas Historical Commission Staff (Cw), 4/18/77
Official Texas Historical Building Marker for attachment to brick
Harrison County (Order #4921)

Location: 505 E.Rusk St., Marshall
HAGERTY-HARRIS HOUSE*

TEXAS & PACIFIC RAILROAD SHOP
CRAFTSMEN BUILT THIS RESIDENCE

OF HANDPRESSED BRICKS IN 1889 FOR

* % % k%%

WILLIAM P.HAGERTY (1844-1906),PERSONAL
ENGINEER OF T.& P.PRESIDENT GEORGE
J.GOULDe¢STENCILED CANVAS CEILINGS
DECORATE SOME ROOMS HAGERTY ,WHO

FLED HIS NATIVE IRELAND AS A RERBEL,

kkk k%

MARRIED MOLLIE ALLBRIGHT (d.1907) AND

HAD FIVE CHILDRENeTHE HOUSE WAS

BADLY DETERIORATED IN 1972 WHEN

FILE COPY-DO NOT REMOVE

IT WAS PURCHASED AND RESTORED BY
THE FAMILIES OF DR.JAMES H,HARRIS
AND HIS SON DR.RUSH C.HARRIS**

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK ~ 1977%%%

*1/2 inch lettering
**¥3/8 inch lettering
*%¥*1/4 inch lettering
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TEXAS HISTORICAL FOUNDATION

BOX 12243 + CAPITOL STATION © AUSTIN, TEXAS V8718 ¢ PHONE GRSS268

&

May 20, 1977

4921

168" x 12"Plate

S ERET sppticalionfer Medallion #1719 with 16" x 127 Plate,
Hagerty-Harris House, Marshall, Harrison County.

Shéron Newton
Secretary
Enclosume

SHIP TO: Pr. Rush C. Harris
505 East Rusk St.
Marshall, Tx 75679



Texas Historical Commission
Box 12276, Capitol Station,
Austin, Texas 78711

Truett Latimer
Executive Director

Before we order casting of the enclosed marker inscription,
we would like for you to please review and verify the
history set forth in the text, as approved by the State
Marker Committee.

Will you please signify your approval of the inscription
as submitted by signing and returning the enclosed card at
your earliest convenience.- You may retain the marker copy
for your files.

Sincerely,

Truett Latimer
Executive Director



MARKER TITLE Hagerty-Harris House JOB# 4 9 24 1

[An OfficiaTl Texas Historical Building Marker is wanted]
CITY Marshall COUNTY Harrison

DATE 12-16-76

EVALUATION OF
APPLICATION FOR COMMEMORATIVE MARKER
TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE STATE MARKER COMMITTEE:

Your appraisal of the attached dossier is hereby requested. To
assist you in your deliberations, the comments and recommendations of
the staff are included. If your own comments are extensive, you may
attach other sheets, or write on the back of this one.

Please retain in your file all but this evaluation sheet, which
we request that you return to the state office at your earliest con-
venience. If the majority of the State Marker Committee recommends
acceptance, the inscription will be written and sent to you for your

approval. At that time you may wish to refer to the history previously
submitted.

Truett Latimer

Executive Director
Architectural Evaluation:

This house seems a little unclothed without the porches. Will
the house be fully restored prior to approval, or do they expect a
medallion in its present shape? J.R.W., 1/21/77

Mike Yancey has spoken to Max Lale (the County Chairman) on
1/3/77 to clarify Joe's question. They are in the process of re-
placing the porches. I believe we can proceed now with an evaluation.

B.W., 2/3/77

Substantive Evaluation:

This property has a very romantic story, by reason of its associa-
tion with pioneer railroads and the Gould family, etc., as well as
its having been lost from public view and approval antil a THC
staffer discovered its worth and called community attention to its

distinctions. By all means, the structure deserves the marking applied
for.

Administrative Exaluation:

/é:ziid9vﬁ~fv~“4-*'§2~=~ Cjiéﬁfét0w~—a£2.-—- 625;» 2 70-77

RECOMMENDATION OF SMC MEMBER:

Signature, SMC Member Date
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— . [EADESCRIPTION

i
1 CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED £ ORIGINAL SITE
-J —GOOD —RUINS L ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —.UNEXPOSED
-t | DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
i
o
E Construction ol tie Hagerty House bLugan in 1069 in uhe fircst resiucatial
: addition to Marshall outside the original Jh-block townsite, during the civy's
59 transition from an agricultural to an industrial cconomy a.d at tne heipht or
B car building activity in the Texas and Paciiic wilrcad's shops located iu lie
'%{ city. Uhe housc was the city'!'s first ol solid Lrick construction dud Lhe
] iirst to be totally wired fror electric lighting. lio expense was spared, as
{ william P. Ha:erty, the owner, vas a man of independent means. Lecause Of
; his Criendship with George J. Gould, presicvent of the Tvr, Le was atle to em-
4 vloy expert craftsmen from the railroad's car shops. +ihe house was Luilt of
- handpressed bricks fired to a muted rose hue. It symetrical uveorylan ai-
chiseclure was unique in Marshall, where, because of an abundance or timver
and tlie popularity of the styles in older sections ol the country, most cou-
B struction was ol neo-(ireck and yictorian designe »lso unique was the pebti-
1 coat walkway ab streetside. ‘the lower 1loor oi the house was enlered tince ugh

a centrally-located stairwell hall {lanked by twin parlors, cach ele_antly
Jdecorated with walnut woodwork ziuvi shutieis. Lliuing pocket doors separated
the east parlor irom the dining room behind it, aad the west parlor from the
1 dovnstairs master bedroom. A family Lreakfast room separaved ohie Jdining
{ roon and aovmstairs vedroom. rhe ceiling s in ol Jdownstairs parlors and cli=-
1 trance foyvr were decorabed with beaatifully stencilled canvas. e upstairs
] tearooms vere ceparabed Ly the stairwell wali. oOne small coal-burning fire-
4 place was located in the east parlor. iclicved to be the only such fireplace
— in a Marshall home at that time, it was faced in mctal, ol drish desiyn, and
was evein then ol a rare designe A small portico shieltered uhie fronl euncrauce
and decked to provide a second tloor sallery, to vhich o hallway door pancd
with clear and colored glass permitted access.

Restoration of the house was performed unuer the direction of a proles-
sional archibect. fThe exterior appeararnce of thie Louse is as 1. originally
was constructed, except tuat tue [ront protico nas uot yet Leen roplaccd.

All brickworlk has lLeen repointed. Inside, thlie original woodwork hLas Leen
._.J cleaned and restored, all glass and shuticrs liave been retained, and vhe
canvas ceiling ornamentation has been cleaned and restored. rthe oripinal
coal-burning fireplace is still in use. Only in the changes made to tle
kitchen and tathroms for com ortavle modern living has the oripinal interior
—— desiyn been altered. 7The house once avain is nu elegant and attractive
private home.



) SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC ECONSERVATION —LAaw —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _—AGRICULTURE —.ECONOMICS —_LITERATURE —SCULPTURE ey
—.1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —.MUsSIC —THEATER
3(_1 800-1899 —.COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY X TRANSPORTATION .__
—1900- —.COMMUNICATIONS 2 INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
sPeCIFiC DATEs huilt in g&;g % BUILDER/ARCHITECT Bullder, Thomas higgins
et .

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

—
he Hagerty House is significant historically for its age and lor the
Tact it was the first house in Marshall of solid brick construction and the Lo
first to be wired for electric lighting. Its consiruction marked the first
departure in the cily from the prevailing neo-Greek style of home construction.
[he house was an elepant example, at its construction, of the expert crafts- [
manship available in Lhe [cxas and Pacific itailroad!s car buildins shovs in {’J
the city, also exemulified in the woodwork oi the restored uinocchio ihouel e
now a part oi iarshall's National tegister historic district. william P.
Hagerty, its owner, was a colorful Irish immigrant whosc association with !
railroad magnate George J. Gould attaches an additional importance to the
house. In its present condition it is an outstanding example of restoration
for modern use,
L
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PARTIES

- Caption

Index

Peter Whetstone to the Public -
Republic of Texas to Peter Whetstone

Peter Whetstone et ux to Evaline Burress
Eveline Burress to Wm B.Burress

ESTATE OF WM. B. BURRESS, DEC'D )
GDNSHIP IGNATIOUS W.BURRESS, MINOR

Wm. B. Burress to Ignatious W.Burress

IN RE: ESTATE OF EVELINE BURRESS, DEC'D
A.D.Burress to J.H.Brodie

Asa C.Frazer & Louis J.Burress

Ebenezer Frazer, Jr. & Helem Burress
Flemmon Newton & Matilda J.Burress I
Erastus S.Buress to Lawrence L.Bass
Lawrence L.Bass to Erastus B.Buress
Erastus S.Buress to Geo.G.Gregg & Co.

IN RE: ESTATE OF G.G.GREGG, DEC'D :
Laura V.0dom to Jos.Odom

Matilda J.Dawson, etal to W.B.Daswon
Louisa J.Fr2er to Asa C.Frazer
E.B.Bregg to A.C.Frazer, etal

Eliz.Burress etal to L.J.Frazer, etal
R.C.Garrett etal to I.Dreyfus

S.H.Russell etal to James Turner

James Turner to Rt.Rev,.C.C.Dabois

Laura V.0dom etal to R.C.Garrett etal . ..
R.C.Garrett to I.Dreyfus :
I.Dreyfus to A.R.Starr . Iy
I.Dreyfus to L.Granger (Fether hﬁ*ﬁ”oéﬂbébgat#D
L.Granger to W.E.Garrabrant

Re.L.Granger to Wm.Baggerty

IN RE: ESTATE OF MRS. MARY HAGERTY

IN RE: GRDSHP OF JOS.MICHAEL & MARY HAGERTY
W.P.Hagerty etal to Bessie Haggerty, etal
T.L.James & Co VS3: Joe Hagerty etal
T.L.James &€ Co.VS: Joe Haperty etal

INSTRUMENT

Field MNotes
Patent
WD - /43
WD
Probate

" Probate

WD
Probate
Mortg
Marg.Lic.
Marg.Lic.
Marg.Lic.
Deed

WD

Deed N

Probate

P/A

P/A

P/A

Admr, Deed
Partn Deed
WD

WD

Deed

WD

Deed

P/A
WD
WD
WD :
Probate
Grdnshp
Conveyance
Suit
Jdgmnt

(EXH)

Mary Hagerty Furrh etvir to Bessie Haggerty etal WD

Jos.T.Haggerty to Bessie Haggerty, etal

'Michael L.Haggerty to Bessie Haggerty etal

WD
WD

RECORDED

F/47
F/160
B/ 229

. C/352

C/505

11/301
2/54
5/57
5/57
S/2u48
S/501
S/603

V-1/475

V-1/475
V-1/u474
Vol/lu83
V-1/483
X/230
3/u468
9/u54
21/180 .
21/270
177321
24/353
24/480
24/368
N/204
N/200
71/40
#8754
#8754
441/36
441/70
uyl/72

et:
et:
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62. John B.Fagerty to Josephn T.Hagerty
63. Plat of Peter Whetstoné Subdivisions
64. Plat of Eveline Burress 1076 acre tract, with sales

65. Plat of Buress Addition, and surounding additions

66. Abstracter's Certificate dated August 1, 1972 at 7 o'clock A.M.
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Haggerty et al to Jos.T.Baggerty

LD
Lo TN .

INSTRUMENT RECORDED
WD 511/268
WD 511/271
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W. P. BAGDRTY and CONVEYANCE :

M. L. BAGERTY |
DATED: October 11, 1909

TO | FIIED: Jan. 18, 1910
RECORDED: Vol. 71, Page 40
BESSIE HAGGERTY, ET AL HARRISON COUNTY DEED RECORDS
| * % % A |

That we, W.P. Haserty aad M.L. Hagerty for and in
coacid:ration of the sum of One Dollars cash to each of
us in hand paid by Bessie Hagerty Genevieve Hagerty, Mary
Hagarty aand Joseph Hagerty, the receipt wheveof is hereby

ledped as well -as the natural love and affection we
ear towards the sa ssie Hacerty, Gencvieve Hagerty
Mary Hagzeriy and Jogseph Hagerty, do hereby sell, assign,
trounsley and convey unto the sald Bessie Hagerty,

suavieve Hagerty, Mary Hagerty and Joseph Hagerty, share

- and share alike, all our right, title and intersst in and

to the property, both real and personal, which we inherited
frowm our father and mother the late Willism Hagerty and
Mollie Hogerty, deceased., The said property is fully
dascribed in inventoriss hervetofore flled in County Court
of Harrison County, Texas in the Estate of Mrs. Mollie
Haserty, deceased, and the Guardianship of M.L. Hagerty

) et alc '

Sz1d preperty consiste of the following: (NOTE: Property
here d2scribed not under consideration hersin and omitted
by Abstracter.) - ¢

It is our intention by this conveysnce to dssign and
transfer unto the sald Bessie Hagerty, Genevisve Fegerty,
Mery hHagerty and Joseph Hagerty, share and share a2like
eny and oll interest which we may have or to which we may
be eatitled in the above described property. Howevar,
we expressly stipulate that this conveyance shsall not be
construed or held %o divest us of any interest which we
may have in the Hagzfty Homestead situated on Rusk Street
in the City of Marshall, Haerrison County, Texas. This
interest we reserve to ourselves. '

We further expressly stipulated that in case the
said Bessie Hagerty, Gengvieve Hagerty or Mary Hagerty,
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or either of them shall marry then in that case, the

share which is hereby conveyed to the one so marrying
shzll revert to these remaining unmarried and the one

so marrying shall take nothing by this conveyance,

But in case they shall all marry, then the abeve described
intercst in said property shall belong to and be dividsd
betwsen the six children of said Wm. Hagerty and Mollie
Haé"‘"r«-y ° N

INSTRUMENT IS SIGNED: W.P. Hagerty

M.L. Hagerty
(Seal)

ACZIOWLEDCED: Before JohnICOpeland, Notery Public in and
for Harrison County, Texas, on Oct. 11, 1509 by W.P.
Hegerty and M. L. Hagert:y9 in compllance with the Statute.
L. 8.

/
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Oct. 23, 1972 @ 7 Al

33,084 al
Feb. 25, 1975 & 7 AM

MR. DOII STOKES

SUPPLEMENTAL

All that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land located
at lio. 505 East Rusk Street in the City of Marsivall, and being
thie old ilaggerty homestead, and more particularly descriped as
follows: . : ~

Situated in harrison County, Texas, and within the Corporate
Limits of tne City of Mabshall, and known as Lot No. Two (2) |
i1, the ‘BURRESS ADDITION to said City of Marshall and bounded as
follows: . - _
A~
BEGINNHING at the SE corner of Lot no. 1 in said Addition
on the iorth Line of Rusk Street; :

THDNCL Last 120 feet to the SW corner of Lot lo. 3 in . .said
Addition; \ )

TULNCE North 130 feet with the West line of Lot No. 3 in
said Addition; to a stake;

THLHNCL West 120 feet;

THLHCE South with the East line of Lot no. 1, 130 feet to
the place of bLeginning.

’ 1
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PAGE GRANTOR TO GRANTEE ‘ INSTRUMENT RECORDED
1  Raption

'2 Index

3 Iathan D. Goldberg TO The Public: Aff. 716/79

5 Nathan D. Goldbert TO THe Public 3 . Aff. 716/81

7 Joseph T. Hagerty TO The Public . Aff. 716/83
"9 Joseph T. Hagerty TO Dr. James H. Harris WD 716/85
10 Dr. James H. Harris TO Rush C Harris - WD 743/76

11 Abstracter's certificate, dated Feb. 25th, 1975 at 7:00 O'clock A.
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NATHAN D, GOLDBERG | AFFIDAVIT OF HEIRSHIP
| DATED: Oct. 26, 1972
T0 - FELEED: Oct. 26, 1972
~ RECORDED: VOL. 716, PG. 81
THE PUBLIC File No. 60406

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this day per-
sonally NATHAHN D. GOLDBERG, affiant, who being duly sworn,
on his oath deposes and says that he is over the age of
twenty-one years and is not incapacitated in any way.

That he has personal knowledge of the 1ife of William P,
Hagerty, son of William Hagerty and Hary Jane Hagerty;

that he has persanal knowledge of the 1ife of Genevieve
Hagerty, daughter of William Hagerty and Mary Jane Hagerty;
and that he has personal knowledge of the 1ife of Hichael

" Louis Hagerty, son of William Hagerty and Mary Jane Hagerty,

a1l of whom owned an interest in a certain tract of land
within the corporate limits of the City of iHarshall, Har-
rison County, Texas, and being:

ALL THAT certian lot, tract, or parcel of land des~
cribed as the 01d Hagerty Homestead, located at 505 East
Rusk Street, and known as Lot Ho, 2 in the BURRESS ADDITION,
and bounded as follows: :

GEGINNING at the Southeast corner of Lot No. 1 in
said addition, on the Horth line of Rusk Street;

_ THENCE East 120 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot
Mo, 3 in said addition; '

THENCE North 130 feet with the West-line of Lot No., 3
{n said addition to a stake;

THENCE West 120.feet;
THENCE South 130 feet with the east Tine of Lot no.

1 to the place of beginning, and being the same property
conveyed to 4illiam Haggerty by L. Granger, by deed dated

- August 12, 1889 and recorded in Volume 24, Page 3568, Deed

Records, Harrison County, Texas.

That such interest owned by the aforemdftioned children of
¥i11iam Hagerty and iHary Jane Hagerty was separate property
and undivided but was not homestead,
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PAGE 42
716/81-Aff,

Affiant states that Hilliam P, Hagerty died in 1911
in New Orleans, Louisiana, and at the time of his death
was married to Catherine Hagerty. That Willian P. Hagerty
had never been married or divorced bafore and that at the
time of his death his only 1iving heirs were William P,
Hagerty, Fleanor Hay Hagerty (now Eleanor May Hagerty Hebert)
John B, Hagerty, his only children and his wife, Catherine
Hagerty, That no other children were born or adopted to
William P, Hagerty and Catherine Hagerty. That Catherine
Hagerty died in New Orleans, Louisiana in 1920, That the
Three children, William P, Hagerty, Eleanor May Hagerty
llebert, and John B, Hagerty are now alive and living in
the State of Louisiana, Affiant states that #illiam P,
Hagerty left no will and no administration has been taken
out on his estate, and that there was no necessity for
smae, That the affiant was well acquanted with Yilliam
P. Hagerty's financial and business affairs and knows that
he owed no debts and that there are no outstanding taxes,
funeral expenses or other expenses owing,

. Affiant states that Michael Louis Hagetty died in
1964 and at the time of his death was a widower, That
Michael Louis Hagerty had been married to Clara Hagerty,
but bhat Clara Hagerty had predeceased Michael Louis Ha-
gertyh haveing died in 1961, That no children were ever
born to 'lichael Louis Hagerty and that he was never di-
vorced or married to anyone else, Affiant states that
Michael Louis Hagerty left no will and no administration
has been taken out on his estate, and that there was no
necessity for same. That the affiant was well acquainted
with Michael Louis liagerty's financial and business affairs
andkknows that he owed no debts and that hhere are no
outstanding taxes, funderal expenses or other expenses owing,

Affiant states that Genevieve Hagerty died in 1969 in
Harrison Co-nty, Texas and had never been married during her
lifetime and had no children., Affiant states that Genevieve
tagerty left no will and no administration has been taken
out on her estate, and that there was no necessity for same,
That the affiant was well acquainted with Genevieve Hagerty's.
financial and business affairs and knows that she owed no
debts and that there are no outstanding taxes, funeral
expenses§ or other expenses owing, . '

Nathan D, Goldberg
Nativan D, Goldberg

SYORN TN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, this the 26th day
of October, 1972, .

Hazel B, Lavender
SEAL Notary Public, Harrison Co,,¥ex.
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MARSHALL NEWS MESSENGER, Sunday, August 26, 1
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. This Old House...

\

Hopes are high for the [aggerty House. e ; a S

Although the landmark on East Rusk St. stands

starkly stripped of its early clegance, work has
begun Lo restore the two-story structure bumilt -

e about 90 yeays ago. The walls are of solid brick, )
ki hand-pressed on the site. The “mystery” con- 0 n t 0 me
> crete slab seen in the right foreground permitted
3 guests to gracefully step from their surrey or

) carriage drawn up to the convenient level. T l ®
~ umbling »)

‘- -~ -
i g




Old: Hagearly Homestead S ' @4 kit A .

The Harrison County Conservation Society's
STAGECOACH DAYS '75 HISTORIC HOMES TOUR
Sunday, May 18, 1975 1:30 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. Admission by ticket only
$3.00 DONATION
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NAME: Hagerty-Harris House BLK
QUAD ———

505 East Rusk St., Marshall

ADDRESS:

Co
CITY =—— LOT ~—

RECORDED BY:

DATE :

—————

RECORDED BY:

DATE:

TR ;r&wﬂlum‘._«—-#—— .




™=y, house is now for

718 WEST Sth ST AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 4776755

News-Mes ;
B;;:hh:ll,s'l‘e:gsr f\/ a AU /_\/B/ )"\_J
JUNS 1988

A Texas Htstoncal
Commission =
;. medallion on a
~ home is usually
\ visible from the
 ‘roadways, but not
enough so to be
"readable.
-,Photographer
v - Frankie McConnell
~neared the one on
the Hagerty-Harris
- House in the 500
block of East Rusk
Street. The home
== was built in 1889 for
. William P. Hager-
ty, personal
engineer for Texas
and Pacific
Railroad’s presi-
dent. The historic
hbme, recorded as
- - a Texas Historic ; : o !
| Landmark in 1977,  DECORATE (g;;glrliéofw:NH\rcssgrE:L»\:“HGLf“
the home was logg- = i ERSEIFTES ATIVE IRELAND.
~ed in the National : '
Register of
Historic Places a
year later. The
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e
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Mo S. Loss

signed

May 9, 1977

as sent to me

ECEIVE[) |
MAY 18 1977 Was, 17,1977

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

5 S0 3 S



Restomtzon

Marshall News I lg;s&nﬁ&r-'
Y lcmj 19,1945

Crhbt A Senira

The Old Hagerty Homestead, 503 East Rusk St.

’
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- Doctor’s House

sidence was

Known as the Doctor’s House, this historical re
Howell Lewis in 1867. Dr. Lewis practiced general medici
calls on horseback or by horse and buggy and kept his sads
with medicine from which he prescribed and filled his own
Dr. E. ], Beall was Dr. Lewis’ partner. Dr. Beall's sister,
became the wife of Dr. Lewis.

In 1869 Dr. Beall moved 1o Forl Worth where he became th
surgeon of Texas. Dr. Lewis remained in Marshall and 12 ¢
born to Howell and Sallic Lewis most of them in the Do

Dr. and Mra. James 11, Larris are now owners of (he resi
Weat Austing The Tarrises ueed Mawurv's Svenska Chut
o and re

preserving the architectural character of the houe
stll Keeping such

interior for comfortable, modern living,

the obd stairway and newel post.
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